Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Cuinpaay Limited
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
All amounts are I INR unless ctharwise stated

o er

Particulars Nota No. | Ag at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
A ASSETS
1 INon-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 26,89,80,96,031 26,29,7%5,29,405
{b) Capltal Work in Progress 53 5,16,61,22,524 7.47,90,27,957
{c)  Flnancial Assets
(i} Loans 5 3,43.394 18,18,961
(ll) Others financial assest 6 1,27,07,213 45,60,21,469
(d) Non Current Tax Assets (Net} K 2,52,44,77,317 2,53,00,61,107
{e)  Deferred Tax Assets (Net) JA 1,55,13,44,486 22,02,97.955
(f)  Other non-cumrent assets 2 o 24,03,20,272 16,23,52,544
Total Non - Current Assets 37,39,35,11,342 7,14,72,09,398
2 {Current assets
{a) Inventories 5 51,29,42,729 47,91.22,276
(b)  Financlai Assets
{ij Investments 10 1,89,89,50,958 1,659,41,98,663
(i) Frade raceivables 11 2.63,36,29,762 2,29,80,12,482
(Ut} Cash and bank ba'ances iz 19,94,74,459 53,54,18,440
{iv} Bank bal hees other than (iii} above 12 43,51,256 43,51,256
{v} Loans f 5 119,672,670 1,16.77,328
{vi} Others financial assest 6 4708917 44,42,150
(c) Other current assets 8 50,44,562 18,73.088
Total Currant Assars B 5,27,10,70,313 4,98,50,98,423%
- Totai Aub&tsL_” 42,46,475,61,555 42,13,65_.07,8:1.1-
B EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
L JEquity
(s} Equity Share capital y 13 7.55,55,99,560 7,55%,65,09, 560 !
fr; Cthar Equ'ty ows L 4520436305 L 2S2E245,000
Totai equnyi :__ 12,07,90,55,865 10,43,2%,44 506 |
Gabiliiay
2 INou-curieds iabifities ’
{6} Hinancial Lissilities '
(i} Borrowings |1 16,86,02,75,153 (1079651172
(i) Other financial liahilities 16 43,04,48,356 35.30,08,7152
{b} Provisians 17 10,21,57,48,33% 9,21,72,64,036
{c) Other non-current labilities 4,01,63,90,261 65,147,487 54,163
Total Non - Current tisbilities X _ 2717,56,71 305
3 {Currsat labilties
{3) Firanciel Lisbililies
{!} Borrowings 5 - -
(i) irade payables 18 63,44.7€,297 16,72,92,234
Uin Other finanzial tabliitles 25 3.1%,27.92,241 2.91,16,74.238
{c) Provisions 17 1.20,24,72,468 1.04,22,04,780
{dj Qther current liabilities 1< 12,59,22,079 - 13,63,20,255
Totai Currert Liabllities 3 5,06,46,63,085 4,52,74.91,557 |
Tota! Equity and Liabilitles 4&66,45,81‘655 42,1%,63,07,822
See acrompanying notes to the financial statements
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ende? 215t March, 2018
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise statad
Note No Forthe year anded For tha ysar endad
Particulass 51t Marzn, 2018 31st March, 2017
i Reverue from operations 20 8,40,15,47.67% 9,66,76,82,069
Il Other income 21 31,85,41,421 27,33,07,521
I TotaiRavenue (i+ 1) §,72,00,89,101 9,94,09,89,530
IV EXPENSES
{a) Employee benefit expense 12 4,89,75,17,389 3,71,99,32,760
(b) Finance costs 22 1,20,51,58,360 1,43,15,94,562
(¢} Depreciation and amortization expense 4 2,08,55,95,664 1,87,44,53,046
(d) Other expenses 24 86,18,66,570 72,11,25,305
Total Expenses {1V} 7.05,42,38,383 7,74,71,05,674
V  Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,66,58,50,718 2,19,38,83,917
Exceptional items 25 = 43,04,92,294 67,32,74,000
Profit hafore tax : 1,23,5%,58,424 1,52,06,09,917
VI Tax Expense
1) Current tax 20 7,37,51,198 14,38,01,817
(¢} Deferred tax 26 (85,30,32,533)
(3} MAT Credit entrtlement 25 (18,77,86,859) 112,32,0%,817)
Totai tax axpense (V1) (34,70 28,234} -
Vil Profit after tax 2,1R.25.46,658 1,52,06,09,917
Vil Prefit/{loss) for the period (Vif + iX} 2,1%,23,85,558 1,52,06,04,517
IX  Other camprehensive incume {38,61.75,75." 184,63,00,000§
A (i} Items that will not be recycled wo profit or loss -
(a) Remeasurements of the detined benefit liabilities / {asset) (80,64.02,851) {84,58,00,000)
(i) Income rax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26 (31,0%2,27,949)
8 {i) Items that may be reclessi*iad to profit or ioss
{ii} income tax o items that may be reclassified 1o profit or loss - ) -“1
X  Total compreh«nsiva Income for the period 1,59,62,10,806 67,38_.09,911‘1
X1 Earnings per equity shara:
(1} Basic 27 1.76 Q.74
(2} Diluted z7 1.76 0.74
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Compsin; Liv
Cash Flow Statement as on March 31, 2013
All amounts are in INR unless ctherwlse sta*ad A

Particutars

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March A1, t0L/

Cash flows from operating activitics
profit before tax for the year

Adjustments for-
Depreciation and Amor fisation expenses
Interest Income
Profit on sale of mutual fund
interest txpenses
Operating Profit before werking canital changes
Movements In working capital:
increase / {Decrease) in Trade ?avables
increase / {Decrease) in 3hort term borrowings
Increase / (Decreace) in Otirer Cuirent Financial Liabilities
increase / (Decrease) in Other nen Current Financial Lisbilities
increase / (Decrease] in Long term Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in Othar Current Gabilities
increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Current Liahilities
Increase / (Decrease) in Short et provisions
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans - Current
(increase) / Decrease in Loans - Non Current
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade reneivables
(Increase) / Decrease in trventorivs
{Increase] / Decrease in Other Current Assets
(increase) / Decrease in Other Currant Financial Assets
{i
{

ncrease) / Decrease in Qther Non Cuerent Financis! Assete
Increase) / Dec:ease in Qiner Non Curent Assefs

Cash generared from coeratinng
ncome taxey g
Net cash generated by cperating acthiiilas

Cash fiows from invasting actwitles

Surplus on redemption of tAut st fund

Intere<! Income

Net movement of fixed 435418

Net {Increase) / Decreasa 12 Canitar WiP

Net (Increase) /[ Decrease in SRt rerm invastinent
Net {increase) / Decvease in Fixes Qeaosts

Net cash {used in}/genaratea by invrsting astivitles
Cash fows from fluancing activities
ncrease [/ {Decrease) in Other Long term Borrowings
increase/(Decrease) in SLLDC Development fund

Increase/{Becreace] in Share Angiication money
Interest Paid

Net cash used in “inancing aciivities
Net Increzss in rash and cash equivatents
Cash and cath eguivelents at the beginrung of the year

Cash and tish squivalents &l the gn i 5 the yeor

1,23,53,58,424

| 1,08,55,55,664

1,51,05,28,917

1,87.44.5%,046

(1,02,98,176)
{2,35,83,63,903 e
14,92,67,688
2,90,342)
14,75,567
{33,56,16,279)
(3,38,19,752)
(31,70,475)
(2,56,727)
44d,33,14,72356
(7,22,83,342)

5,37,383) 14.4%,57,15%)
{15,50,54,185)
1,20,91,58,360 1,43,15,94,562
4,37,45,20,88D ,07,12,00,336
16,71,54,062 ' 11 80,57,73 |
23,11,17,953 (10755599
3,68,47,924
3,93,80,5¢3

- 2,70.08,07,444

|

111.20,083)1.

14,13,34,629
{11,36,854)
{8,52,439)
33,09.11.933
1354 79,683)
27,41,143
(78,223
1832,51,453
5,57.£:8,340

2,62,87,99,7:30 ,03,49,04,534
i

73797195 -1
A —_— b
t

i

3.35,50,08,061 ]

!
J

19,5,54,185
5,37,383
12,68,60,62 29C)
1.31,28,0%,333

4.43,57,188

{35,39,43,951)
53,50,13,141

15,91,74,453

= 11 4¢,24,17,683)
(21,93,76,018)
'
{1.20,9.,38,400)
SR (2,42,55,32,373) (1,85,18,78,0686}

33,40,95.8&5 1
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmisslon Company timited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All amounts are in INR unless otherwlse stated

a. Equlty share capltal

No. of Shares Amount {Rs.)
fssued and Pald up Capital at 1st April, 2017 75,56,59,956 7,55,65,99,560
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at 31st March, 2018 75,56,59,956 7,55,65,99,560
For R D M A And Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Boaid of Directors
FRN. No, - 004435C/C400033 Chhattisgarh State Power Transmisslon Company Limited
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Staternent of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Particulars Amount (Rs. in Crs)
Proposed Equity Share Capital through notification no. 2020/F- 655.10
21/13/09/13/2 /ED dt.29th October'2C10 {A) )
Revised Equity Share Capital through notification no. 1816/F- 249,05
2i/13/13-2/2014 dated 17.07.2017 (B) i
Less: Equity Shares issued {C) 600.00
Salance Equity Share Capital to be issued out of opening ‘ 149.05
balance{original & revised) {D=B-¥) T
CorR DM A And Co. LLP For and on kehalf of the Board of Directors

‘:;N‘i:) o ‘{_"N Ne. 004435(/(“4000'%3 Chhattisgarh State Power Transimissicn Company Limited
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\ ./LA Rarne;hﬁ!\ tmar Singhania DIN-07837792 DIN - 00106531
Partner | ’
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{v"B. jain) {Arun Mishraj
Placa ¢ Raipur Chief Financial Oificer Company Secretary
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
All amounts are in INR uniess otherwise stated

2.

2

2.

1 Background
Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Compar.y limited (the Companyi is y state government company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 with
the main object of bulk transmission of electricity. The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
engaged in transmission of power within the state of Chhattisgarh.

(%]

Significant Accounting Policies

1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements hzve been preparec in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act,20i3. The Company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003. The provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with the rules made there under prevails wherever the came are inconsistent with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 in
terms of Section 174 of the Electricity Act, 2003.

Upon the year ended 31st March, 2016, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAPR, which
included Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standar<is) Rules,2006. These financial statements are the first financial statements of the
company under Ind AS. The date f transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2015.

-2 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments (if any) that are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is genarally based on the fair value of the consideration giver: in exchange for guods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paic to transfer a Yiabiiity in an orderly transaction batween market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation techrigue.

3 Use of estimztes .
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recogrition and measurement principles of ind A5 raquires tie managemen: of the
company tu make estimates and assumptions that affect the “eported balances of assats and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are raco anized in the period n which tha
8 8oing g

estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statemeri(s, which may cause a rmaterial adjustment to the reirving amourits of assets
and lizbilities within the next financial year, is in respect of vaiuation of current and defarred tax experse, valuation of defined benafit chligations and
provisions and contingent liabilities.

2.4 Revenue Recognition

2.

Revenue is racognised to the extent that it is probable that econonmic benefits will flow to the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measired.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivablz.Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowanceas.
Supervision charges received from consumers against deposit work is recognized in profit and loss account only on final capitalization of work and not
capitalized 'ncome/Expenditure relating to a priar period, which do not excead Rs. 500,000/~ in each case, are treated as income/exvpenditure of current
year.

(%]

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the ecoromic oenrefits will flow to the Compaiy and the amount of incorne can
be measured reliably Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by refarerce to the principal outstanding and at cthe effective interest rate applicabie,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected iife of the financial asset to that gsset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.




Chhattisgarb State Fower Transtnission Company timited
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise statad

2.6

26.1

2.5.2

2.6.3

2.6.4

2.7

Employee Benefits

Shert Term Employee Benefits
The Company recognizes the undiscoiunted amcunt of short term einployee henefits expected to be paid in exchange for sarvices rendered as liability

(accrued expense) after deducting any amounit already paid.

Post-einpioyment benefits: Defined contributicn/ benefit plans .
Payments to defined contributior retirement henefit plans sre racognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.

For defined benefit retirernent plans, the cot of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarisl gains and losses is reflected immediateiy in the balance sheet
with a charge or credit recognised in other ccmprehensive income in the period in wiich they occur. Rerneasurement recognised in other comprehensive
income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recogriised in profit or loss in the period of a
plan amendment. Net interest is calcuiated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liakiiity or asset.

A separate trust in the name of CSEB Gratuity and Pension Fund Trust has been formed by erstwhile CSEB to mitigate the liability of pension and gratuity of
its retiring employees. The trust is recognized under part B of Schedule 1V of the Income Tax Act’ 1961. After the restructuring of erstwhile bcard, the
successor companies have been contributing their respective share of pension 2nd gratuity liability to the aforesaid trust. Company provides for the share
of its deficit in the actual contribution vis-a-vis the stipuiated contribution determined on the basis of actuarial valuation in its profit and loss account.

The retirement benefit obligaticn recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defired venefit plans. Any
surplus resulting from this calculation is 'imited 10 the present vaiue of any econornic benefits avaiiable in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions
in future contributions tc the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the eariier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination penefit and when the
entity reccgnises any related restructuring costs.

Earned Leave Encashinent
The employees of the Company are entitlec to compensate absences baced cn the unavailed leave post retirerment of ernployens on accrual nasis

based on fair estimates.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits
Liabilities recognised in resnect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of tiie estimated future cash outflows expectad to

be made by the Cornpany in respect of services provided by employzes up to the reporting date.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substaniial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale; are added tu the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets aie subztantially ready for theii

intended use or saie.

Interest income earned o the temporary investmaent of specific borrowings pending thei expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted frarn tha sorrowing

costs eligible for canitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in statemant of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurrea.




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
All amounts are in INR uniess otherwise stated

2.8 Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Frofit and
loss because of items of income cr expense that zre taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

The company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enactad by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
carresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are riot recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle
its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

2.9 Property plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price

and any directly attributable cost of hringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in

accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Freehold land and Assets held for sale are not depreciated.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the 90% of the ccst of assets (other than freehold land) less their residual values over their useful lives, using
the Straight line method {SLM) rnethod. The estimated usefu! lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Depreciation on assets are provided on Straight lin2 method (SLi)
method on the gross block at the rates rates notified by the Chhattisgarh State Electricity Reguiatory Commission (CSERC) pursuant to Tariff Regulation
2015. Depreciatior: on additions/deductions to fixed assets is being provided on pro-rata basis fiom/io the morth of acquisition/disposal. Full cost of ali
small and low value items each costing Rs.5000/- or less under all class of assets is fully charged to revenue in the vear in which the assets are put to usa.
No part of the cost of such items is included in the cost of fixed assets and accordingly no depreciation is charged thereon. Depreciation on
additions/deleticns of assets is provided on pro-rata basis from/up to the period for which the asset is zvailable for use/disposal.

An item of property, piant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between

the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or ioss.

An expenditure having the effect of extending the useful life of an asset or increasing output or capacity or efficiency of an asset or decreasing operating
costs of an asset is ‘improvement’. Expenditure on improvement may involve replacemant of an existing #sset or may not involve replacement of an
existing asset. All expenditures oir improvements are capitalized.

All material related cost, labour or contractor charges paysble to outsider tor work done by them in respect of capital jobs are included in the cost o¢
concerned capital assets. Land cost cornprises of its purchase price, compensatior, if any, psid on acquisition of land, legal charges and stamp dutias, site
preparation cost such as cost of leveling and filling and all incidental expanses incurred on the transfer, development and improvement of such land.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
All smounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

29.1

2.9.2

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Type of Assets Useful lives
(In Years)

Land - Leashold 30
Factory Buildings 30

Office Buildings 30
Residential & Other Buidlings 30

Roads & Others 30
Hydraulic Works 19

Lines & Cable Networks 19

Plant, Machinery & Equipments 19
Furniture & Fixtures 16

Office Equipments 16
Vehicles 11
Computers 7

Capital Work-in-Progress

All capital expenditure is accounted for through capital work-in-progress accounts. On commissionirg of the assets, the expenditure is transferred to
appropriate fixed assets accounts. Commissioning of an asset is a technical matter, which involves consideration of various factors such as trial, testing to
ensure whether the asset is in usable condition etc. Capitalization of assets is therefore done o issue of Asset Commissioning Certificate from the relevant
Technical Authority/ management certificate of the Company.

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determina whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverabiz amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset helongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identifiad,
corporate assets are also allocated to individuai cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the srallast Cornpany of cash generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. ’

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, tha carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying arnount that wouid have been determined had no
impairment ioss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A revarszi of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit

or loss.
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Chhattisgark: State Power Transmission Company timited
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

2.10

2,11

2111

2.11.2

2.12

inventories

Items of inventeries are measured at lower of cost or net reaiizable value after providing for obsclescence, if any. Cost comprises of all cost of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs incurrad in kringing the inventorizs to their present location and condition. Weighted aveizge methoed for valuation of
inventories has been followed by the company consisteniiy since inception.

Accounting for all materials transactions are in the same period in which tiie physical event of receipts #nd issues etc has taken piace. Similarly, liability for
all materials received and accepted by the company is crezted in the month in which the materials are accepted, Shortages/ Excesses found during the
course of physical verification or otherwise are transferred urder account head ramely “Stock excess/ shortage pending investigation” classified under
inventories. Tha cases of such excesses/ shortages are referred to a committee formed for the very purpose, balance under these account heads are
transferred to profit and loss account only after final disposal of the case from the said cominittee, however pending disposal of cases, provision is created
against the net shortages.

The company is 3 power transmission utiiity and have to maintain inventories of spares-and consumables for mainteriance of its transmission network
spread across the state. The end use of sparas and consumables procured by the company for maintenaince of its rietwork is not determined at the time of
pracurement and therefore these spares are classified as regular inventory under current assets

Previsions and contingencies

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obiigation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will

be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised s a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into azcourt the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measursd using the cash flows estimated to settle the
oresant obligation, its carrying amount is the preesent value of those cash flows {when the effect of the time valuz of money i material). However, as per
the adopted accounting policy and considering large riumber of offices located at various paits of the State. the rnanagement has cnly provided tor
expenses {Service Lills refated to repair and maintenance znd A&G expenses) for Lills/invoices received up to 3Cth April of the succenging year bi:t related
to period under audit. The methodology will ba followed consistently in subsequent years. Pursuant to this poiicy, the company has not recognis sed
expenses amounting to Rs. 2.00 crores approximately tavsards Repairs and Maintenance and A&G Expenses of wilich bills are submitted by vendors after

the cut-off date i.e. 30th April’2018.

When some or all of the economic benefits reguired to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from z third patty, a receivable s recognised as an

asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be raczived and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliabiy.

Corntingencies

A contingent liability is disclcsed when there is rernote chances as below:

{a) A possibie obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

{b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) It is not probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligatinn; or

{ii} The amount of the obligation cannat be measured with sufficient reliability.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becaines 2 party to the contractua, provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initialiy measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributabie to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on iritial recognition. Transaciion costs directly attributdbie to the acquisition of

financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are reccgnised Immediately in statemernt of profit and loss.




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise statad

2.12.1 Financial Assets

Alf regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognisa! and derncognised on a trade date basis. Regular wav purchases or sales are purchases

or sales of financial assets that require delively of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place.

All recognised financial assets are suksequently measured in their entirety at either amiortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets.

2.12.2 Financial assets at ainortised cost

2.12.3

2.12.5

2.12.6

2.12.7

2.12.8

Financial assets ara subsequently measured at amortised cost if thesa financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in
crder to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principai and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cashflows and selling financiai assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on spec:Fed dates to
cashflows that are solely payments of principal and interest un the principal amount outstanding.

On initia! recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by-instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income pertaining to investraerts in equity instruments, other than equity investment which are heid for trading. Subsequently, they
are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
‘Reserve for equity instruments through other zomprehensive incoms’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to grofit or loss on disposal of the
investrients,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or oss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Cornpany irrevocably elects on initial recognition to prasent 5 ubsequent changes in
fair value in other comprehersive income for investments in equity instruments which are noc held for trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit cr loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fai- value through other comprehensive
income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities 2t fair value threugh profit or loss
are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets {other than at fair valuej

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. ind AS 109 requies expected credit
losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all trade receivables that do not censtitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measurad at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an

amount equal te the life tire expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity ir accordance with the substance of the
contractuzl arrarigements and the definitions of a financial iiability and &n equity instrument.
Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting al! of its lizbilities. Equity instruments issued
by a Company entity are reccgnised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Comipany’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in statement ot profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue o canceilation of the Company’s
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Ail amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

2.12.9 Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
2.12.10 Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset

the recognised amounts and there is an intertion to settle on a et basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less frorn the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2.14 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals
or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

2.15 Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity hoiders of the company by the weighted averag> number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Dillited earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity helders of
the company by the weighted average number of -equity shares considered for deriving hasic earnings per equity share and aiso the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon zonversion of all dilutive potcntial equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shzres are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e.the average market value of the autstanding equitv
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity
shares are determined independently for each period presented.The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any share spiits and bonus shares issues.

2.16 Contributions, Grants & Capital Subsidies towards Cost of Capitai Assets

Amount receivable as consumer’s contribution, subsidy or grant towards capital assets are credited to appropriate account set out in chart of Accourits oniy

if the following conditions are satisfied:

a. The amount is not subject to any conditions to be fulfilled by the Company; or
b. The conditions attached to the amount have been fulfilled by the Company.

Consumer’s contribution, capital subsidies and grants related to non-depreciable assets are credited in capital reserve. However, if @ grant reisted to a non-
depreciable asset requires the fulfillment of certain obligations, the grant are credited to income over the same period over which the cost of mesting cuch
obligations is charged to income. Consumers’ contributions, capital subsidies and grants related to specific property, plant and equipments are presented in

the balance sheet by showing the contribution as a deduction from the gross value of the relevant asset.




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmissica Comparny irmited .
Altamounts are in INR unless otherwize stated

2.17 Expenditure on Projact iderzificatior. Survey and Feasibility Studias:

Expenditure incurred on identification, survey and feasibility studies of a project befure the vreject s considered for sanction or rejection are accumuletad
in an account provided for tha purpose. Later, if the project is rejeced, the fil amcount of exoenditure is charged to revenue as infructuous capita!
expenditure in the year in which the project is rejected. If the project is sanciioned, the expenditiire 1s charged to capital work-in-progress acccunt for thar
project. Any axpenditure incurred on detailed feasibility studies etc. after a project is sanctioned shall alse- be charged to the capital work-in-progross
account for that pioject. The aggregate of expenditure incurred betfora and after sanction o7 3 project are aliocated over the Property, Plant and Zquipiment

acquired /constructed under the project, in the same manner as the revenue expenditure chargeabie to capital works are to be allocated.

2.18 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) : .
On 28 March, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs {‘MCA’)has notified the ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers. The core principle 5t the new
standard is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfzr of promised goods or services {0 customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goeds or services. Further the new standard requires enhanced disclosures .
about the nature,amouit, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.The standard permits two
possible methods of transition:

1) Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with
Ind AS 8- AccountingPolicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and riors

2) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applyingthe standard recogaised at the date of initial application(Cumulative caich-up approach;Tha
effective date for adoption of ind AS 115 is financialperiods beginning on cr after 1 April, 2018.

The Company is evaiuating the requirements of the amendmient and its f/ects on the financial statements.
3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements )
in the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the directors of the Cumipany are required te make judgements, estimates and assumption: abour .

the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions ace based on

historical experience and other factors that are considered to be ielevant. actial resuits may differ from these estimates.

The ostimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions te accounting estimates are recognised in the pericd in witich the

estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of tha revision and future periods if the revision affzcts beth current and future
periods. Detziled information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with informaticn about the bisis of

calculation for each affected iine item in the financial statemenits.

The areas invclving critical estimates are:
Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Estimation of current tax and deferred tax expense
Estimation of values of contingent liabilities

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based o histarical expeiience and other factors, including expeciations of futurs &ents thet

may have 4 financiai impact on the Company and that are believed to be reascnstie under the circumstances.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year erded 3ist Marcn, 2013

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 5 - Loans

:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
A. Financial assets classified at amortised cost
Loans to employees
- Secured, considered good
- Unsecured, considered good 1,19,67,670 3,43,3948 1,23,21,0€4 1,16,77,328 18,18,961} 1,34,96,23¢
- Doubtfu'
Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful loans
TOTAL| 1,19,67,670 3,43,394 1,23,11,064 1,16,77,328 18,18,961 1,34,96,28
d) Other Loans
- Secured, considered good
- Unsecured, considered good
- Doubtful
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses
TOTAL - - - - E N
GRAND TOTAL| 1,19,67,670 3,43,394 1,23,11,064 1,16,77,328 18,18,961 1,34,96,28
———
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited .

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Not=» No. 6 - Other financial assets

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Particulars
Current Non- Curreint Current Non- Current

Financial assets at amortised cost :
Security Deposits ‘ 1,27,07,213 4,05,64,23
Claim Receivable from Govt. of Chhattisgarh - - 41,54,57,23
Interest Accured on deposits 2,77,558 39,616
Unbiiled revenue
Receivable from CSPGCL 33,35,500 38,35,500
Others 5,95,858 5,67,074

TOTAL 47,08,917 1,27,07,213 44,42,190 45,60,21,46

o
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limitad

Noies to the financial statements for the year endsd 31st March, 2618

Al amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 7 - Non Current Tax Assets

Particulars 3 As at ] As at

31st March, 2018 ! 31st March, 2017
Income taxes (net of provisions) 2,52,44,77,317 2,53,00,61,107
TOTAL 2,52,34,77,317 } _ 1,53,00,61,167 |
Note No. 7A - Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars - s at ! As at

33ct March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Deferred Tax Assets 4,42,88,24,655 1,56,73,79,68°
Deferred Tax Liabilities __3,37,74,80,169 72,31,98,052
Nat Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 1,55,12,44,436 22,02,97,955

..

Reconciliation of deferrad tax assets/liabilities for ¥v 2017/-i8

] j Opening Bajance * | Recognised in PSL | Recognised in OCi Clasing Balance '

A) Deferred Tax assetsinrelationto -~~~ : _ B _; i
Provision for inventory Shartage : e ! 21,63,317.77 12236459 | S o 3
Provisicy: of Leave Encashiment ] 28,54,70,352 J57,828,086.00 ¢ :
(Provision of Gratuity | 95,44,63357 2,38,86,79,314 | 22,13,30,297 3,59,44.77,5€3
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit — | 220297955 16,77,36,895 | e 28,80,84,85
Frovision for employee benefite (net) i L ' - i
‘Brought forward loss 25,96,30,719 22,53,86,923 i
(Others , ! 5,10,341 (7,33,375)

Total { 1,56,72,73,680 | 3,08,43,26,573 27,71,08,398 | 4,02,8323,655 |
L B} Naferred Tax liabilities in relation to ; ‘L . ]
Property Plant & Equipment 72,31,98,052 2,65,42,22,217 i ,3G,169
Total o 72,51,98,052 | 2,65,32,32,117 S 3,37,72,86,169

Unrecogaised deferred tax asset (62,38,83,£82)| . 62,38,83,682 e
Deferred Tax assets (net) 22,02,97,955 | 43,00,44,456 27,71,18,393 1,55,13,44,486

*(o deferred tax asset was recognised till previous vezr end as the manazement was of she opinion that the reasonable certainity of reversai of
daductible teinporary difference was remote. Hance, onty MAT credit of R5.22.02 Zrores was recognisad 25 on izt March, 2017,

\.,”’I (‘;~,~ /

NGt A

@

4%

/
i
!
!

/’,A‘ 218 ‘D'
/\f =) 0,
ﬂ’ s —

e
anss, -
A 22005

\
g

s
=
<
<
-

QO\C.’

o »
o
N T

DIV

A



Chhattisgarh State Power Transmissica Company Limited

Netes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Afi aimounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Ncte Ne. 8 - Other non-current and current assets

As at 31st March, 2017

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Capital advances
(i) For Capital work in progress - 24,03,20,277 24,03,20,277 - 16,23,52,544 16,23,52,544
Prepaid expenses - - - -
Cenvat credit 6,20,590 6,20,590 3,65,999 3,65,999
Other advances 44,23,975 44,23,975 15,08,089 15,08,08%
50,44,565 24,03,20,277 24,53,64,842 18,74,088 16,23,52,544 16,42,26,632
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in !NR unless otherwise statad

Note Ne. ¢ - inventories

Particulars As at 31st March, { As at 31st March,
2018 2017
(a) Raw materials
Coal & Fuel
Stores & Spares 50,51,28,310 47,41,63,492
Scrap & Unservicable Materials 78.14,420 43,59,483
(b) Material Short/(Excess) pending investigation
(1) Cost 4,15,34,679 3,47,27,992
(2) Less: Provision {4,15,34,5679) (3,47,27,992)
Total Inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable 51,29,42,729 47,91,22,976
value
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Comyg.any Limited

Wotes tc the financial statements for the year endea 31st March, 2012

Al amounts are in INR unless ctherwise statac!

Note 10 - investment

Aggregate amount of Market value of inveitments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investrnents
Aggregate amount of impairement in value of investments

Particuiar As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

Anmounts Amounis Qv Amounts Amounts
Curient Non Current Current Non Curtent

besignated as Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

I. Quoted Investments (fully paid)

Investments in Mutual Funds 1,89,89,50,958 1,65,41,9%,662

TOTAL INVESTMENTS CARRYING VALUE (Bi} 1,89,39,50,958 1,65,41,98,663 __l

Other disclosures

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 1,89.39,50,958 1,65,41,98,663
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for tne year ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 12 - Cash and cash equivalants

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Current Cash and bank balances
(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in imprest 8,17,156 1,32,416
Balances with Banks 19,86,57,303 53,52,86,024
19,94,74,459 53,54,18,440
(ii) Other bank balances
Balances in scheduled banks in earmarked current account
Term deposits (original maturity > 2 months) 43,51,256 43,51,256
43,51,256 43,51,256
Cash and cash equivalent as per balance sheet 19,94,74,459 53,54,18,440
Bank overdrafts - -
Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flows 19,94,74,459 '53,54,18,440
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 13 - Equity share capital

Issued. Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Total

75,56,55,956

7,55,65,99,560

75,56,59,956

Particulars As at 3i<t March, 2018 As 2t 31st March, 2017
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Equity shares of Ks. 10 each 2,00,00,03,000 20,00,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,000 20,00,00,00,000

7,55,65,99,560

75,5€,59,9856

7,55,65,99,560

75,56,59,956

7,55,65,98,560

Notz 13.1- Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares

Number of shares

Amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2017

75,56,59,956 |

7,55,65,99,560

Issued during the period

Balance as at 31st March ,2018

75,56,59,956

7,55,65,99,560

(i) Terms/rights attached to Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of ail
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of eq:::ty shares held by shaieholders.

Note 13.2 Details of shares held by holding company

Particulars

Nature of Rziationship

As at 31st Mar, 2018

As at 31st Mar, 2017

Details of shares held by the holding company

Fully paid equity shares

Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Co. Ltd.

Holding Corpany

75,56,59,956

75,56,59,956

Note 13.3 Details of Shares in the cornpany held by each sharehoider holding more than 5 % shares/ holding company

Name of Shareholder

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Equity shares
Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Ltd 75,56,53,956 100 75,56,53,956 100
Total 75,56,59,556 100 75,56,59,956 100
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Notes to the finarcia! statements for the vear ended 31zt March, 2018
All amounts are in iNK unless otherwise stated

Note No. 14 - Qtner eguity

Paticulars As at 2ist March, 2018 As at 31st Maich, 2017 {
Capital Reserves ©11,49,37,163 11.49,37,162
StDC Development fund 17,44,22.324 17,44,22,324
Retained 2arnings ) 5,35,48,30,547 3,17,24,52,885
Other Comprehansive Income {2,61,22,75,752) {2,02,51,50,000;
Share application mcney pending allotment 1,49,04,82,023 1,49,04,82,023
Total 4,52,24,56,305 2,%2.62,45,400

Nature and purnose of the reserve:

Securities Preinium Reserve: .
Securities Prerniurm Resarve is used to record the premium on issue of shares and is utilised in accordance with the previsions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits of the company earned till date net of appropriations.

Capital Reserve
Capital Reserve was created during CSEB period towards waiver of payment of Interest on bonds,

Other Comprehansive incoire

Remeasurements comprisiag actuarial gains and Josses are refiected immediataly in the u,ai“.u: sheat with a charge or Credit
recognised in other comprehensive income in the perin in which they oceur, Remeasursment recognised in ¢ther comprehensive
income is rafiected immadiately in retained earnings and is noi reclassified o profit o fass.

Shara application money pending allotment

The Government of Chhattisgarh vide rotification nc.2020/F-21/13/09/13/2/ED dt 29th Octobei’2010 has notified the provisional
opening balance sheet as on Ol1st January'2009 of CSPTCL {also refer note no 2§) wherem, Gevernment has proposad an eauity
share capital of Rs. 655.1G or  {Rs. 625.51 ¢r as surpius & equity adjustment + Rs. 22.60 ¢r. as reserves and resecve fundj. Further, i
has been stipuiated that said c"qmty shall be issued in favour of Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Co. Lid. {CSPHCLY.

The Compary has issued equity shares to the extent of Rs. 600 ¢ at face value of Rs. 10 per snare to CSPHCL during F.¥. 2011-12 ard
withheld balance of Rs. 55.10 cr. as share application till finzl notification of opening balance. The Government of Chhattisgarn vid2
notification no. 1816/F-21/13/13-2/2014 dated 17.07.2017 has notified the final balance sheat of CSPTCL as on Olst January 2002
wherein balance of equity capital has been revised upward at Rs. 749.05 Crs from earlier equity of Rs. 655.10 Crs. Accordingly there is
an increase =f Rs. 22.95 Crs in “Total Equity” and corresponaing increase in “Share Appiication Mcney Pending Allotment” 0 Rs.149.05,
Accordingly, the batance in share application money constitutes of Rs. 55.10 Crs {opaning halanca casried forward from grevious year)
and Rs. 93.95Crs due to revision of opening balance. The company has issued frash equity towards the outstancing share apglication
money as at 315t March’18 on 13th August’2018. The Reconciilaticn of "Share Application Money Panding Alotmaent Account™ ars as
under:-

Particulars 4 Amounit (Rs. in Crs})
Proposed Equity Share Capital through notification no. 2020/F-21/13/09/12/2 ' 655.10
/ED dt.29th Octcber' 2010 (A) o
Revised Equity Shars Capital through notification no. 181€/5-21/13/13- 74565
2/2014 dated 17.07.2017 (B) -
Less: Equity Shares issued (C) ) £00.00
Balance Equity Shar: Capitai to be issued out of opening balanze{original & 414005
revised) {B=8-GEF . o
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All amounts are in INR unless ctherwise stated

Note No. 15 - Non Current Borrowings

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Measured at amortised cost

7,95,41,45,534

9,19,51,58,586

1,00,71,67,000

1,15,31,34,000

...73,13,58,585

Total Borrowings

10,86,02,75,153

11,07,56,51,172

A. Agzinst Loan from Power Finance Corporation:
Nature of Security

Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to Rs. 921.73 cr. (PY Rs.1045.59 cr) (including current maturities) ara secured by first charge
in favour of the corporation by way of hypothecation on the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing asset.

Terms of Repayment

The repayment will be made annually in equal monthly installments together with interest on the outstanding halance commencing after the expiry

of moratorium pericd.

Partictilais of Loan Balance as at Mar'18 {Cr.) RO! (%)
22103001-POWER EVACUATIGON SYSTEM FOR 2X250 MY KORBA(E) TP3 56.36 11.75-12.50
C2503001-CSPTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR 132 KV PATAN SUBSTATION 4.46 11.75-12.25
C2603002-CSPTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR 152 KV MAGARLOD SUBSTATION 32,97 12.25-12.50
C2603C03-CONSTRUCTION (UF132/33 KV 5/S BALOD AND ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 4.22 ) 12.25-12.5C
C2603004-132/33 KV S/5 FANDARIVA & ASSO. EHV LINES FOR TRANSMISSICH 572 12.2%-12.30
C2603005-132/33 KV 5/ MANA B ASSQ, EHV LINES FOR TRANSMISSION NETWOR 6.12 12.25-12.50
C€2603007-132/33 KV §/S RASMADA & ASSO. EHV LINES FOR TRANSMISSION LIN 3.80 12.25-12.50
C260300€-CONSTRUCTION OF 132/33 KV S/S BHANUPRATAPPUR 31.01 11.75-12.50
2603003-CSFTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR POWER EVACUATION OF KORBA{W) ST.111 384.06 11.75-12.50
C260301C-PCWER EVACUATIGN SYSTEM FROM 2X500 MW MARWA TPP, 271.26 12.25-12.50 ]
C2603011-CSPTCL - 220/132 KV S/S AT SARAIPALI 39.39 12.25-12.50 B
C2603012-PROCCUREMENT OF RTUS FOR EHV S/S 2.26 12.25
(€2603013-132 KV 5/5 KONDAGAON & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 4.00 12.25 ]
€2603014-220KV $/5 MUNGELI & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 22.43 11.75-12.5C
C2603015-5/5 GIRWANI & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 27.95 11.75-12.50
€2603016-132,33 KV PRATAPPUR SUBSTATION AND LINES 6.07 12.25-12.50
C2603018-INSTALLATION OF 160 MVA ADDL. TRANSFORMER AT VARIOUS EHV S/S 7.23 12
C2503019-INSTALLATION OF 63/40 MVA ADDL. TRANSFORMER AT VARIOUS S/S 13.99 12.25
£260302C-132/33 KV SAKARA SUBSTATIION AND LINES 3.82 12.25-12.50
C2603021-JAIJAIPIIR SUBSTATIOM AND LINES 9.23 11.75-12.50
(2603022-132/32 S/3 PULGAON, DURG AND ASSOCIATED ERV LINES} 7.24 11.75-12.50
€2603023-132/33 KV 5/S GANDAI AND ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 7.04 12.25-12.50
Total 921.73

B. Against Loan from NABARD:
Nature of Security

Term Loan from NABARD amounting to Rs. 111.48 cr (PY Rs. 122.25 crj are secured by first charge in favour of the corporation by wav of

hypothecation ori the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing asset.

Particuiars of loan and Terins of Repayment

The loan is raised for construction of 132/33 KV S/s at Koni,Prathariya, Gariyaband, Baloda Bazar and Sarona and wili be iepayable in 15 years

including moratorium perigd.-of:3.ye

ar in quarterly installments commencing from May'2016 and at ROl of 11% pa.




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Lirnited
Notes to the financial statements fer the year 2nded 31st March, 2018
All amounts ara in !NR unless otherwise stated

C. Against Loan from REC:
Nature of Security
Term Loan from REC amounting to Rs. 189.96 cr (PY Rs. 72.13 cr) are secured by first charge in fevour of the corporation by way of nypothecation

on the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing asset

Terms of Repayment and Rate of Interest
The repayment will be made annually i equal merahilv installments together with interast on the cutstanding balance commencing atter the expiry

of moratorium pericd.

Particulars of Loan Balance as at Mar'18 {Cr.} RO! (%

132/33 KV - Ravanbhata 17.83 11.10%

132/33 KV - Ravanbhata 17.85 10.75%

132/33 KV - Ravanbhata -~ 10.92 1L30%
Construction of 132/133 KV ERV Substation at Ratanpur 15.20 11.5C%

Laying of 2nd circuit of existing EHV lines 4.85 11.00%
Instaliation of additional 40 MVA Power Transformer {Doma , Bagbhara,

Tulsi, Magarload) 6.49 10.75%

132/33 KV EHV 5/Stn. at Pakhanjur and Line 20.22 9.25%

220KV S/s Bilaspur & Associated lines 15.43 9.25% i
220KY S/s Kawardh & Associaied lines - 19.89 8.25%

220KV S/s Dharsiwa & Associated lines L 10.05 9.25%

220KV S/s lagdaipur & Associated lines 4,41 9.35% B
132KV S/s Takhatpur & Associated lines 18.46 9.25%

132KV S/s Rajpur & Associated lines 8.90 | 3.25% §
122KV.3/5 Dornapai & Associated lines 4.28 | 9.25% :
132KV S/s Wadrafnagar & Associated lincs - 9.27 | 9.25% 0
230 KV DCDS line from 228/132 KV /s Barsoor ©o proposed 4606/220 KV !
Jagdalpur 5/s 4.18 Q.u8% i
Installation of 40 MVA additional Power Transformers at 132/33 K/ S 1
Substaion Gandat - 1.67 | 9.25% i
Total o 189.29 | ‘ B




Chhattisgarh State Power Transntission Zompany Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Alf amounts aie in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 16 - Other Finaicial Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2017
Current Non Current Current Non Current
a) Other financial liabilities carried at amoitised cost:
Deposits & Retenticns from Contractors & Suppliers 3,17,45,09.047 97.76,70,150
Employee related liabilities 1,74,02,147 5,74,807
Current maturities of loan frem Power Finance Corporation Liniited 1,26,31,44,142 1,26.07,53,324
Current maturities of loan from NABARD 10,78,50,000 6,93,33,000
Current maturities of loan from Government of Chhattisgarh {Note) 15,68,71,026 15,68,71,026
Debentures ’ -
interest accrued but not due on borrowings 20,74,55,584 22,84,38,914
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0
Other 12,96,203 35,68,975
Inter Company Payable Account
Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited 43,04,48,956 39,36,01,032
Chhattsigarh State Power Distribution Company Limited 21,44,64,092 21,44,64,092
Total other financial liabilities 3,14,27,92,241 43,04,48,956 | 2,91,16,74,288 39,36,01,032

Note: The above unsecured loan from government of Chnatiisgarn is repayable iin equated annual instalments of 8s.10.45 cr. The appiicabie

ROl is 8.9% per annum. The loan is adjusted by state government through reductior: in grant given to CSPDCL, which in turn adjusts the
installment amount from the amount it pays to CSPTCL.. However, SG has not adjusted the loan since ¥Y 2015-15 and consequently no

amount has been adjusted by CSPDCL.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All amounts are i3 INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 17 - Provisions

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
(a) Provision for employee benefits

(1) Pension & Gratuity 1,04,80,41,725 9,33,82,21,473 71,28,00,000 8,60,57,53,838

(2)  interim relief - - 24,00,00,000

(3}  Wage revisions - -

(4) DA Arrears - - -

(5) Leave encashment 11,34,30,743 87,55,26,862 5,94,04,780 67,22,11,098
Total Provisions 1,16,14,72,468 10,21,37,48,335 1,01,22,04,780 9,27,79,64,936
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note No. 18 - Trade payables

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2013

As at 21st March, 2017

Current

Non Current

Cuirent

Non Current

Due to MSME (Refer note 41)
Others
Tota!l trade payables

53,44,75,297
63,44,76,297

45,72,92,234
46,72,92,234




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Cornpany Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018

All amsunts are in INR unless ctherwise stated

Note No. 12 - Other Liabilitias

| Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Current Noan- Current Current Non- Current
Deposit Works 4,01,63,90,261 6,37,47,54,165
a. Statutory dues
Taxes payable (other than income taxes) 37,SSf C5 3,21,06,319
Employee Recoveries and Employer Contributions 3,70,31,924 3,20,68,025
b. Others
Employee benefit pavables 6,24.05,226 5,43,61,304
Others payables 2,26,79,915 1§ 1,77.84,60%
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 12,59,22,079 4,01,63,90,261 13,63,20,255 6,37,47,54,165
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Chhattisgari State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note no -20 Revenue from Operations

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

(a) Revenue from rendering of services

Transmission charges 8,13,58,99,992 9,13,38,99,537
SLDC charges 10,95,71,040 12,61,46,040
(b) Other operating income
Other income related to SLDC 1,17,25,141 1,08,77,24%
Delay payment charges 14,43,51,506 39,67,58,800
Total Revenue from Operations 8,40,15,47,679 9,66,76,82,069




Chhattisgarh State Power Trarsiilssion Company Limited
Notes to the financial stataments for the year endad 31st March, 2018
alf zmounts are in INR unless otkerwise statd

Nete no -21 Other income

Rarticulars

For the year anded
3151 March, 2018

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

Net gain/(loss} arising on financiui assets designated as at FVIPL
- Realised
- Unrealised
Interest income on financizl assets at amortised cost
8ank deposits
Laans to employees
Deposits with Contractos and Suppliers
Rent income
Interest on IT refund
Other recoveries from Contractcrs/Suppiiers
Miscellareous incore
Net proceeds from sale of scrag
Provisions written back

15,50,54,185

5,27,382
8,39,335
1,45,34,913
74,44,183
19,814,018
11,98,34,531

1,82,52,843

£,67,59.650
1,34,84,726

4,48,57,138
8,50 214
5,59,874

a2 4€,259
5,45,00,670
4,69,801
10,85,54,751.

75,24,279

Total Other income

31,85,41,421

27,33,07,521
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmissicn Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear anded 31st March, 2018
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note re -22 Employez Banefits Exgense

Particulars

For the vesr ended
31 Matcih, 2018

forthe year ended
31 March, 2217

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,72,45,43,475 1,68,93,55,3."
Contribution to provident and other funds 3,58,66,920 2,55,53,3¢
Gratuity & Pension 1,15,04,24,800 1,87,20,00,0(
Interim reiief - 22,92,96, 3¢
Leave compensation 97,00,0(
Other staff costs 2,62,27,8.
Staff welfare expenses : 17,09,6!
Less: Employee benefit expense capitalised {12,55,53,15G5)! (13,79,09,7':
ITotal Employee Benefit Expense 2,8%,75,17,389 3,71,99,32,7@
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Al amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note no -23 Finance Cost

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2018

For the year ended
31 March, 2017

(a)

Interest expense on borrowing
Term loans

1,21,10,86,045

1,44,77,78,402

Working capital loans - 1,56,067

State Government lcans 1,39,61,521 1,39,61,521
Debentures - 26,82,517

Less: Amounts included ir the cost of qualifving assets {if any) (1,71,83,593) (3,38,46,916)
(b) Bank charges 12,99,386 8,61,571
Total finance costs 1,20,91,58,360 1,43,15,94,562
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the y=ar @nded 31st March, 2918

Ail-amounts are in INR unless ctherwise stated

Note no -24 Other Expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2018

For the year ended
31ist Maich, 2017

Repairs and maintenance:
(i) Plant & machinery
(ii) Buildings
(iiij Others
Power expense
Rent including lease rentals
Rates and taxes
Insurance charges
Vehicle Running, Hiring and Maintenance charges
Auditers remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses
(i) As Auditors
(ii) For Taxation matters
Other expenses ‘
(i) Provision for shortages in inventory
(i) Legal and other professional costs
(i} Reimbursement of expenses to CSPHCL
(iv}] Other General Expenses
Less: Other expenses Capitalised

37,93,92,306
3,87,30,053
43,99,998
16,48,15,104
1,58,93,520
94,862
4,46,26,326

8,49,600
1,27,440

68,06,687
4,47,37,403
8,38,93,620

10,49,37,199
(2,74,37,147)

27,06,69,105
5,81,29,434
51,865,299
14,64,33,522
1,001,408
3,56,73,333
1,37,630
4,37,80,988

7,08,600
1,06,200

53,27,704
2,50,98,35C
4,45,37,423
9,33,53,584

(1,81,26,673}

Total Other Expenses

86,18,66,970

72,11,25,305

Note: Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsishility

Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year on CSR is * 98,32,759 (2017: "Nil) wherzas the Company has

spent Rs. Ni! {2017: Rs. Nil).

Note: Payment to auditors

-

. For the year ended for the year snded
Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Auditor's Remuneration (Statutory Audit) 8,49,600 7.08,000

-for taxation 1,27,440 1'06'200.
Totzal 9,77,040 8,14,200
Rrans;
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Compahy Lirmited
Notes to the financiai statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2013
All amounts are in INR tnless atherwise stated

Note no -25 Exceptional items

Fcr the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
3i March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Reversal cf excess delayed payment surcharge ) 67,32,74,000
Writter: off government grants receivable 41,54,57,233
Other Ralance written off 1,50,35,061
Total 43,04,92,294 67,32,74,000

Note: Write off of Revenue Subsidy

The company has written off revenue subsidy amounting to Rs: 41.55 cr receivable from Government of
Chhattisgarh during FY 2017-18. The aforesaic revenue subsidy was transferred to erstwhile CSEE (Chhattisgarn
State Electricity Board) pursuant to reorganisation of erstwhile MPSEB on bifurcation of unified State of Madhya
Pradesh. As a result of formation of new state of Chhattisgarh, erstwhile CSEB was constituted on 15"
November, 2000.

Government of India vide notification dated 4™ Novernber, 2004 allocated assets and liabilities of erstwhile
MPSEB between successor state electricity boards i.e. 21PEB and CSEB. The allocatior was based on accounts of
MPSEB prepared on 14" Aprit2001. As on that date, the subsidy receivahle of erstwhile MPSEB fiom Govt of
Madnya Pracesh stood at Rs. 2447.50 cr. Acterdingly CSES's share of receivable from state government was
determined at Rs.562.21 cr based on power consumption ratio of 22.97% which inciudes Rs.525.13 <r as
“Ravenue Subsidy Receivable from State Government”. This amount of receivable was carried forward by
erstwhile CSEB from year to year and the as the amount was not received during the existence of C5ER despite

several persuasion before Government of Chhatiisgarh.,

Meanwhile, the Govt of Chhattisgarh notifiad Chiattisgarh Siate Electricity Transfer Scheme Ruies, 2010 and
accordingly, erstwhile CSEB was restructured into five company’s viz. CSPHCL, CSPGCL, CSPICL, CSPOCL &
CSPTrdCL 04 31" December’2008. Consequent upon restructuring of erstwhile CSEB into five state owned cower
companies, the provisional opening balance sheet of these companies as on 01/01/2009, was nntified by State
Govt. vide notification No. 2020/F-21/13/09/13/2/E0 dtd. 29/10/2610 and the final notification was issued on
17" july’ 2017 vide no. 1816/F-21/13/13-2/2014. The share ¢f revenue subsidy allecated to C3PTCL was
Rs.41.55 ¢r on restructuring of erstwhile CSER. The cormpany along with other successor companies including
Holding company has regularly pursued for recovery of above dues from the State Government, howaver, the
Governimert has not shown any positive intent towards payment of these liahilities. Accordingly, the
manragement has decided to write off the said recejvzble du‘z'irig the current financial year.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
All amounts are in INR unless otherwise stated

Note - 26: Current Tax and Deferred Tax

{a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2018

For the year ended
31 March, 2017

Current Tax:
Current Income Tax Charge
Adjustments in respect of prior years

Deferred Tax
MAT credit entitlement
Total Tax Expense recognised in profit and loss account

7,37,91,198 14,38,01,817

(1,16,32,59,632) 0

(16,77,86,899) (14,38,01,817)
(1,25,72,55,333) .

Company has recognised MAT credit amounting to R5.9.40 crores related to previous years in the current
year financial statement. These adjustments were made in compliance of CAG observation related to audit

of FY 2015-17.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Transimission Comgany Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
All amounts arz in INR unless otherwise stated

Note 27: Basic / diluted earnings per equity share (EPS) have been calculated as under:

Particulars

ror the year ended 31st March,
2018

‘For the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Net Profit/{Loss) as per Profit & Loss
Account available for Equity
Shareholders

1,55,62,10,906

67,38,09,917

Weighted Average number of Ordinary
Share Outstanding

75,56,59,956

75,56,59,956

Weighted Average number of Potential
Equity shaies on account of Share
Application Money

14,90,48,202

14,90,48,202

Total Shares considered for:

1. For Basic Earnings per Share of Rs. 10
each

90,47,08,158

90,47,08,158

2. For Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs
10 each

90,47,08,158

90,47,08,158

Earnings per Share

Basic

1.76

0.74

Diluted

1.76

0.74

Cv
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Notes to the financial statements for tha year ended 31:t March, 2018
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Note 28: Restructuring of Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board:

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 131 read with sub-section (1) and {2) of Section 133 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (Central Act 36 of 2003), State
Government (means the Gavernment cf Chhatdsgarh) vide notification no. ¥-21/13/2009/13/2 dt.31.03.2010 notified the Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board Transter
Scheme Rules, 2010 {hereinafter referred to as ‘transfer scheme rules’) in regard to the transfer of properties, undertakings, interests, rights, obligations, liabilities,
personnel and oroceedings from Chhatiisgark State Electricity Board (hereinafter referred to as Board) to its Successor Companies viz.,, Chhattisgarh State Power
Generation Company Ltd. {CSPGCL), Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Ltd (CSPDCL), Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited (CSPTZL),
Chhattisgarh State Power Trading Company Liraited (CSPTrCL) and Chhattisgarii State Power Holding Company Limited {CSPHCL).

Under rule (3) (ae) of the transfer scheme rules “Transmission Company” or “CSPTCL” reans the Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 with the main object of undertaking the transmission of electricity in the State of Chhattisgarh and to function as State
Transmission Utility and perform SLDC functions as per the provisions of the Act.

Note 29: Opening Balances transferred pursuant te transfer scheme:

The Government of Ch*attisgarh vide notification no. 1816/F-21/13/13-2/2014 dated 17.07.2017 has notifiad the final opening balance sheet as on 01st January’ 2009
of CSPTCL. The revised opening balance sheet as compare to provisional opening balance sheet {vide notification no.2020/F-21/13/09/13/2/ED dt.29th October’2010}
are as under :-

Sl. No. |Particulars Rs. In Crs Rs. In Crs Rs. in Crs
Motification [Notification No.:
No.: 2020/F- 1816/F-
21/13/09/13/2 21/13/13- Difference Remarks
/ED dt.29th 2/2014 dated
October'2010 17.07.2017
ASSETS
Char:ged pursuant to re-ailocation of Lease-hold land relatei
i Fixed Assets 892.82 884.21 %.01to Bodhghat Hydel Project o7 Chhattisgarh State Power
Ganeration Co. Ltd.
2 Less: Depreciation 236.41 236.41 0
3 Net Assets 656.41 647.8 8.61
4 CWipP 373.03 660.99 -287.96{Refer Note A balow
5 Investment 14.31 15.97 -1.56|Refer Note B below
6 Stock 8.54 8.54 0
7 Cash & Bank 0.19 0.19 0
8 Inter company Receivahle/Payable -10.56 -10.56 0
There is chiange in balance of Advance tax with corresponding
9 Loans & Advance 128.54 334,44 s.9)impactin income tay Frovision included in Other Current
Liabilities pursuant to CAG audit of ersiwhile CSEB.
This balance was changed to CAG Audit of erstwhile CSEB
10 Sundry Receivable 1.28 1.37 -0.09|with corresponding impact in "payment due on capital
liakilities"
s Rafer Note A below and due (o adjustments pursuant to CAG
11 Other Current Liatiiities -173.5% -262.77 82.18 Audit of erstwhile CSER
1 Subsidy Receivaole from 41.54 4154 5
Government
Total Assets 1,039.69 . 1,237.51 -197.82
LIABiLITIES
1 Surpius + Equity Adjustrment 625.51 249.05 123.54 The cumulétive differencr-j\s in Yarious assets and Iialr:ilities
heads barring cormpensating diffences has resulted in change
2 Reserve and Reserve Funds 29.6 0 29.6[in Share hoider's equity.
3 Suh Total: Shareholder Equity 655.11 749.05 -93.94
4 Total Furids from State Gov. 92.44 92.44 0
T This balance was changed to CAG Audit of erstwhile CSEB
5 Paymeat Due on Capital Liabilities 56.34 56.43 -0.09] . L e . K "
with corresponding impact in "Sundry Receivables
6 Contributicns , Granzs & Subsidies 0 103.79 -103.7S}Refer Note A below
7 Canital Lianilities 235.8 235.8 0
Totai Liabilities 384.58 384.67 -197.82




Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limitad
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31t March, 2018
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Accordingly. the necessary adjustment for the difference i figures of assets and liaibilities as per Final notification vis-a-vis provisional had been given eff
Finarcial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

Notes:

A. The changes in CWIP comprises of INR 104.95 cr which was wrongly allocated to Chhatiisgarh Power Distribution Co. Ltd. (CSPDCL) instead of CSPTCL and balanc
CWIP of INR 183.08 cris transferred to CSPTCL with carresponding increase in Deposit Work liabiiity to same extent. The mis-allocation of CWIP of INR 104.96 cr we
identified by the successor companies during FY 2013-14 and thereiore was ir.corporated in the financial of the respective year with corresponding impact given te
holding company i.e. CSPHCL

B. The revised balance in investment pertains to FDR's in the: books of erstwhile CSEB which was earlier omitted to be transferred to successor companies-. Th.ough
maturity proceeds against these FDR's were transferred by CSPHCL to succassor companies during FY 2013-14 and was parkad as @ seperate liability by CSPTCL, this
liability is now been squared off through revised opening balarce

Note 30: Provisional allocation of Personinel pursuant to Transfer Scheme:

i. Under rule 8 (b) of the transfer scheme rule, the Personnel of the erstwhile Board shall stand assigned to the services of the Generation Compariy, Distrit
Company, Transmission Company, Holding Company and Trading Company as the case may be on the appointed date, on as is where is basis, namely, that the
continue to serve in the place where they are working on the Appointed date, till further orders of the State Government.

ii. The Personnel transferred to the Transferees, shail he deernad to have entered into an agreement with the Transferee concerned to repav loans, advances and
sums due or otherwise perform obligations undertakep by them to the erstwhile Board which remain outstanding as on thz Appointed Date, on the same terrr
conditions as contained in the arrangement with the erstwhile Board.

Note 31: As per provisions under transfer scheme, CSPHCL is dealing with pending legal matters of erstwhile CSEB related with Income Tax and assets & liat
related matters pertaining to re-organization of erstwhile MPEL. Howev:r, as per the provisions of the Schedule-V, Part-!l, clause d(i) of Transfer Scheme Rule
Holding Company shall discharge all liabilities of the arstwhile CSER and in turn recover the saine amount from the Generation Company, Transmissionn Com
Distribution Company and the Trading Company. Hence, disputed liabilities pending litigations are not contingent liability of CSPHCL,

Note 32: Final Absorption of Personnel in Transferea Company

i. As per provision of Transfer Scheme Rule 2010, the State Government shall, in consultation with the Successor Companies, firalize ihe trarster tc and nerm;
absorption of the Personnel in a Transferee taking into account the suitability. ability and experience of the personrniel, number and nature of the vacancies and
relevant factors and issue appropriate orders, as it may think fit, for such permanent absorption.

ii. Accordingly the State Government has constituted a Grievance Committee to receive representations and submit recommendations on traasfer and 3bsoroti
Personnel to the Successor Companies. The final report of the Grievance Committee is still awaited.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 21st March, 2018
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iNote 33: Segment Reporting

‘The Board of Directors and the Managing Director of the Company tcgether constitute the Chief Cperating Decision Makers (“CODM”) which aliocate
resources to and assess the performance of the segmients of the Campzny. The Company is a state government undertaking having two separate iine of
activity i.e. transmission charges and Income from State Load Disaatch Centre (SLDC).

in Re
Particulars _ Transmission SLDC Total
Segment Revenue:
i. Sale of Services 8,13,58,99,992 10,33,71,640 8,24,54,71,032
It. Delay Payment Surcharge 14,43,51,506 14,43,51,506
1ll. Other Income 32,99,41,718 3,24,845 33,02,66,563
I'l. Total Segment Income 8,61,01,93,215 10,58,95,885 8,72,00,3%,101
Segment Expenses:
Employee Benefit Expenses (Excl Gratuity and Pension) 1.65,75,53,521 2,98,79,063 1,74,74,32,585
Depreciation 2,08,20,50,534 35,45,130 2,08,55,95,664
Other Expenses (allocable to the segments) 19,04,71,692 1,56,52,322 20,61,24,014
Finance Costs 1,20,91,58,187 173 1,20,91,58,36C
1V {a).Total Segment Expenses 5,13,92,33,934 1C,90,76,693 5,24,83,10,627
Segme=ntal Operating Income 3,47,09,59,231 8,19,152 3,47,17,72,473
Unailocable Expenses
Other Fxpenses 65,57,42,356
Gratuity and Pension 1,15.01,84,300
1V {b).Total Unallocable Expenses 1,80,59,27,1%6_
V.Profit before excepticnal and extraordinary items and tax i1 -{V(a}+{b)) 1,65,58,50,71%
VI. Exceptional items 43,04,92,294
Vil. Profit before tax (V+ V1) 1,23,53,58,424
VHi. Tax expense
{1) Current tax 7,37,91,138
(2) Deferred tax 85,30,32,533
{3) MAT credit entitlement 16,77,86,399
1X. Profit/(Loss) for the period after tax (VIi - VIlt) 2,18,23,86,658
X. Other comprehensive income 1,20,66,25,950
A (i) Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss
(a) Rerneasurements of the defined benefit liabilities / {asset) 89,£4,02,351
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclessified to profit or loss 31,02,27,099
B (i) items that will may be recycled to profit or loss -
{ii) Income tax relating to items that wil! not be reclassitied to profit cr iuss -
Xl. Total cornprehensive ilicome for the period (IX+X} 1,59,62,10,906
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Particulars Transmission 5LDC Total
Sagment Assets:
Allccabla Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment 26,85,6C,26,867 4,20,69,164 26,39,80,96,031
Capital Weik In Progress 6,12,97,60,718 3,64,61,905 6,16,62,22,624
Trade reccivebies 2,59,00,50,058 4,35,79,703 2,63,36,29,762
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank balances 20,33,25,715 - 20,38,25,715
35,77,96,63,359 12,21,10,772 35,90,17,74,131
Unallocable Assets:
Other non-current financial assets 1,30,50,607
Mon Current Tax Assets (Net) 2,52,44,77,317
Deferred tax assets (net) 1,55,13,44,486
Dther non-current assets 24,03,20,277
Current investrnent 1,89,89,50,958
Inventories 51,29,42,729
Other current assets 50,44,562
Qther current financial assets 1,66,76,587
6,76,28,07,523
Total Assels 42,66,45,81,655
inRs
Particuiars Transmission SLDC Total
Segment Liabilities:
Aligcable Liabilties:
SLDC Development Fund - 17,44,32,324 17,44,32,324
- 17,44,32,324 17,44,32,324
Unallocahle Liabilities:
Shara Capital 7,55,65,99,560
Reserves & Surplus (Excluding SLDC Dev. Fund) 2,85,75,41,958
Share Application Money Pending Allottment 1.49,04,82,023
Non Current Financial Liabilities-Borrowings 10,86,02,75,153
Mon Current Liabilities 4,01,63,90,261
QOiher Nen Current Financial Liabilities 43,04,48,956
Long-term provisions 10,21,37,48,335
Trade Favables 63,44,76,297
Other current financial liahilities 3,14,27,92,241
Short-term provisions 1,16,14,72,468
Other current liabilities 12,59,22,079
42,49,01,49,330
Total Liabilities 42,66,45,81,655
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Note 34: Contingent liabitity rot provided in the profit and loss account are as follows:

34.1 Contingenf Liabjlities arising due to Reorganization of MPEB into MPSEB and CSES

i. On bifurcation of erstwhiie state of Madhya Pradesh, MPEB had sustained tax lost of Rs. 1,422.46 Cr and Rs. 993.65 Cr in FY 1999-2000 and FY 2000-01 resnectively, sggregating
to Rs. 2,416.11 Cr. As per secticn 55 of Madhya Pradesh Reorganization Act (MPRA), the Central Governmert has been empowered to make rules for bifurcation of these tax losses
of MPEB between MPSEB anc CSEB. However, no such rules have been made by the Central Government so far.

ii. In absence of such rules, for the purpose of this computation, CSEB has claimed its share of Rs. 554.25 Cr in the brought forward tax losses of MPEB in power zonsumpticn ratio
of 77.03:22.97 (MPSEB:CSEB), as laid down by the Central Government in it3 Notification dated November 4th, 2004 for allocation o current assets and liabilities of MPER. Boaid's
tax liabilities may vary dased on the outcome of Rules to be issued by Central Government u/s 65 of MPRA 2000. Accordingly, any lizhility arising on non-framing of said rules may
have an adverse financial implication on the successor companies of erstwhile CSEB.

iii. After the re-organization of the erstwhile MPEB and subsequent formation of successor boards i.e. MPSEB and CSEB, the matter regarding apportionment of pension and
gratuity liabilities between the two boards has not been settled so far. The pension and gratuity lizbilities were to be apportioned between MPSEB and CSEB in accordance with
Schedule - VI of the M.P. Reorganization act - 2000 and settled on yearly basis. In a meeting convened by Ministry of power, Government of India on 22.12.2008 at New Delhi, it
was mutually agreed between MPSEB and CSEB that the pension liability shall be settled between MPSEB and CSEB under one time settlement. The actuary firm, M/s Thanawala
Consultancy Services was appointed on mutual consent of MPSEB and CSPHCL for carrying out actuarial valuation for the purpose of calculating the one time settlement amourit.
The tirm had submitted its draft report. However certain discrepancies were chserved in the data furnished by MPSER which were likely to impact the settlement amount tc a
considerable extent. This was brought.to the notice of actuary firm and MPSEB and it was requested to verify and furnish the corrected data. MPSEB has not made available the
correct data. As such the liability in this regard cannot be ascertained at present. However, total liability of CSEB on thiis account shall devolve on successor companies, i.e. CSPGCL,
CSPTCL and CSPDCL.

iv. Erstwhile MPEB has filed Income Tax Return for FY 1999-2000 and 2000-01 beyond the due date as prescribed in the Income Tax Act. The MPSEB had filed application for
condonation of delay before CBDT. Accordingly the delay in filing of return for AY 2000-01 has been condoned by CBDT, whereas no relief had been granted for AY 1599-2000. CSEB
has also moved application for condonation of delay of return filed by MPSEB for thiese years and CBDT has taken same view in the application of MPSEB. CSPHCL has filed 3 writ

petition against order of CBDT befere Hon'ble High Court of Bilaspur, any adverse outcome of the case will have financial implication on the successor cornpanies cf arstwhile CSEB.

v. The dernand has been raised against Board by Income Tax department after income assessment of AY 20G3-04 & onwards. The Board has filed appeal against order and cases are
pending before various authorities. The liability may be arising based on outcome of the case. The year wise gross disputed demand and tax paid against such liabilities are as under

1 2003-04 277.38 144.81|Fending befora Hon’ble High Court ot Chhatiisgarh & Ap?:‘ellate Tribunal, Mumbai
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal {ITAT), Mumbai has passed order in favour of CSEB.

However, juricdictional Assessing Officer has wrongly interpreted tha zbove factual ard
legal position and also the orders of CIT (Appeal) and ITAT, and has assessed the income
2 2006-07 373.36 246.6| . . . N

at * 840.75 Crs & served a demand notice of * 269.60 crere i the matter. The appeal
filed against above demand notice before CIT (Appeal) has also been rejected. The final
hearing before ITAT Mumbai completed ori 02.09.2015 order Awaited.

The matter is pending before CIT (A) / ITAT.

3 2008-09 92.18 -

Any adverse cutcome in the Income Tax cases referred above will have an adverse financial implication on the successor companies i.e. CSPGCL, CSFDCL and CSPTCL of erstwhile
CSEB.
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vi. CSPTCL has filad appeal before Custom, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunai against the foilowing o1 dars of Cummissioner (Appeal; Cantrai xcise confirming the demand of
excise duty on materials fabricated'in fasrication warkshop of CSPTCL. In Appeal, CSPTCL has claimed for follcwing CENVAT credits:

E/1116/2010Ex{DBOIANO. 13/RPR-11/2010 cita.

! 18.02.2010 i 128 1.48
L T —
E/1117/2010EX(DB)(OIAL4/RFR-I/2010 dtd. | )
2 18.02.2010) 8.82 8.57
E/1118/2010EX(DB)(OIA 15/RPR-11;2010 dtd.
3 117 0.72

18.02.2010)

E/281/2010EX(DB)(QIA 49/RPR-11/2010 )
4 dtd.30.11.2610) 046 037

£/282/20102X(DB)(OIA 50/RPR-i1/2010 dtd
5 [30.11.2010) 0.21 023

E/380/2010EX(DB) (OIA 35/RPR-11/2010 dtd

& 19.04.2011) 0.44 0.36
7 E/58719/2013EX(DB) dtd 30.04.2013 0.45 Nii
8 E/58720/2013EX{DB} dtd. 30.04.2C13 0.¢ Nil
El E/58721/2013EX(DB) dtd. 33.04.2015 . 0692 Nil
10 E/58722/2013EX(DB) dtd. 30.04.2013 0.51 Wil

Note 34.2 The company through the cnline ystem of income Tax Departmem has retrieved that an amount of * 30.03 Lacs is ouistanding.against TDS liabiiity (Short Deducticn)
and corresnending interest of * 1.1§ Lacs against delay in short deduction and also 1.53 Lacs is outstancing against TDS liability (Short Payment) and its corrasponding interest is of
*0.12 Lacs. The company is in pracess of cbtaining inecessary information of such distinguished cases from its decentralized office and income Tax Department and labilii s will be

Note 34.3 Cases have been filed against (SPTCL by various power generators on accournt of dispute arising due to levy of Ul charges with regari to scheduling of power under sheit
term open access by these generators/sellers which in the opinion of the company 2mounts to embedded generation in state’s electricity supply system. The matter is pending
hefare various forum’s of which brief detail are provided in tabie below:

S.No. Petitioner Name Subject Matter Petiticn No. Amount involved (" in Cr.) Forum
1
1 NSECL ul 53/MP/2012 & 102 CERC, New Deit:
462/MFP/2014 _ ]
2 BALCO : TC 2067/2014 1.93 Supreme Cour: cf India
Note 34.4 Details of other miscellaneous cases filed against the company are provided in table below:
S.No. Particulars of Cases Amount in Rs J
1 W/C case no.42/Fatai of 2014, Compensation due to death of Late Sanju Singh -pending befcre Court of the :
Commissioner for workmen’s compensation, Labor Court No.01, jabalpur 10,08.000 |
Case No. 479/2015, Manish Kumar khunte vs Shankar rao pending in MACT Raisurfor accidental loss !
2 compensation{motor accident}. Against the claimed amount, the court has urdered the insurance company to award 11,80,000 :
the compensation of Rs. 131,9C0/-. { N N i
3 Case No.96/PGA,2013, Gratuity payment to Radheshayam Yadav under The Paymeat on Gratuiy Ac*, 1972. f 20,359 I
4 Shri Bhagwan Das Bajaj, Contractor Chakradhar Nager, Raigarh -- Hearing Dated 14.17.2018. 1,32,000 |
M/s Agrawal salt co., Bikaner vs CSPTCL pending before High Court at Jodhpur, Rajasthan, since CSPTCL has forfeited }
S Security deposit in lieu of non compliance of terms mentioned in purchase ordes by petitioner, against which case 3,57,765 1
have been filed agzinst CSPTCL. ‘ i
/s AV Forgings, Mohali Punjat V5 CE {Trans) & GM {Finance; CSPTCL, Raipur pending tefore industrial facilitation i
[ council, Puriab since CSPTCL has forfeited Security deposit i lieu of nan cnrapiiance of terms mentionad in purchase 4,43,110
order hy petitioner against which case have been filed against CSPTCL. :
7 Phoc!chand Chandra v/s CSER, Tifra, Bilaspur WP (C) N0.45/2015 fo- comigansation against Land, tree and ¢rops. . 136,981 |
8 CNVILSUT Mo 33/2015 Manohar Masifi vs CSPDCL pending n district court Murgel:. - £00.000 T
9 Case No. U RT/_l—OOE, Motor accident claim (Vehicle Nursber ‘E.G [axgrde 457’5) - No Sinancial impact _:'
_,--—m;———T 32,0,5 %40 A% Rijyi ardi far techrical emoloyees simi'ar to th 7 ini i ~—-— — N
0 {asz na. 2033, 94, MOEB vs. MS Rijvi, regarding leave far techrical emnleyees simi'ar to those of ministerial staff No Finanzial impact ,

TSI
P ™
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11 Case n0.236/2013, CSEB vs Stnt. Meena Sharmiz, regarding more thzn one successor. No Financial Impact
12 Case no. §793/2014, CSEB vs. ManiramTaram, CSEB Ralcd, to stap recovery of electricity biil No Financial Impact
Case no. 60A/2015, CSEB vs. JeluramUikey being guaranzor in respert of hank lean, to stop recovary of bank lcan - N
13 i} No Finanzial Impact
‘from salary of the amployee.
14 Kumari Haseena Begum vs CSER No finanzial !mpact
15 K S Rajput vs CSEB ] No financial Impact
16 Maniram Vishwakarma vs CSEB No financial impact
17 Shri A K Ankeya, crse pending before Labour Court, Bilaspur for re-instatement of employmenit. No Financial Impact B
18 Division of pension amount between two wives of Late Kedar Suryavanshi pending before Civil Court, Bitaspur No Financtal Impact
19 Case of successor of Late Mrs, Paraskuwar Bai, pending before Civil Court, Korba No Financia! Impact
Shri Gayadas Bald $/g Late Dukaiu Das, for Job to dependent fer private land acquisition, case pending befere
20 . o ! No Firancial Impact
Chhattisgarh High Court, Bilaspur
- Shri Suman Lal, S/0 Late Aghori Lal for Jub to aependent for private land acquisition, case pending before . §
21 ) ) ! No Financial impact
Chhattisgarh High Court, Bilaspur
Shri Rajesh Kumar Beebe, S/o Late Suresk. Kumar Beebe for Job to dependent for Private land acquisition, zase . .
22 ' ) R . No Financial Impact
pending before Chhattisgarh High Court, Bilaspur 1 -
23 Shri Halc.Jer Prasad Pandey, for Job to dependent for Private lund acquisition, case pending befcre Chhaltisga h High No Einancial Impact
Court, Bilaspur
24 Shri Vis*':'nuram Gewangar, for Job to dependent for Private iand acquisition, case pending before Chhattisgarh High No Financial impact
Court, Biiaspur
25 Shii Ram, Kun:.ar Pandey, Retired Erployee, Salary payment for urauthorise absencs, pending before Chhattisgarh No Financial Irpact
High Court, Bilaspur.
Case no. 2323/2012, Chhotelal vs. CSPTCL, regarding Death/Retirement Claim of his elder brother Late Motiram § .
26 . . g . No Financiai Impact
Nishad, pending before Chhattisgarh High Court, Bitaspur.
27 Case nc. 1114/2015, Praveen Kumar Thakur vs. CSPTCL, Stay by HC order dt. 06.01.2016. No Financial Impact i
Case no. 128/1755 Shashi iiran Gaurha( Alias Haristhiankar Gaurha) vs CSFTCL regarding case of successor of late . 1
28 o o No Financia! impact |
Chandrashekhar Gaurha, pending in forum of Civil Court Korka . i
Note 34.5: Details of othar miscellaneous cases filed by the comgany are pruvided in table beiow
S.No. Particulars of Cases ( Amount in Rs ]
1 Case no. 58A/05, CSE3 Vs. ShubhashDhuppad regarding illegal ossession of fand. - Ne rinanc ,;m_'_)act i
Case no. 1443/24 CSEB Vs. Ashish Roy (Industrial court civil appaal na. 208/MPIR/A-1172000] . o i
2 No tinarcial impact {
. . - , —
3 Recovery from contractor Johrimal Agrawal for ncn exacution of contract to construct recidensial houses. District 11,56,402 J
4 CSEB vs. Vinod Kumar, Metor accident claim 14,975
5 CSEB vs. Baldau Prasad, Mator accident claim 12,680
6 Private Truck dash the compotind wall on workshop DnBhilai which damaged the compuund wall. A caze is icdged 28,000
7 Niranjan Singh v/s EE, EHT construction division, Motor accident claim. 3,78,119
8 Case no. 1029/2010 CSEB Vs. Aindai Electricitv Lt<. Dishonor of cheque {Chegue no 977591 duted 16.05.2010; 40,090,000
9 Case no. 359/2011 CSER Vs. lindal Electricity Generation Ltd. Dishonor of cheque (Cheque nc 977592 dated 40,900,000 J

Note 34.6 : The company has filed appeal against ordar of Entry tay, VAT tax and CST Tax authorities. Tive lability may be arising based on ouv%come of the case

_Unpaid Tax Liabity

2011-22 Entry Tax 42,34,588 1,85,57,852
2 201:-12 VAT 1,38,990 1,238,991 -
3 2043-12 CST 10,720 10,720 -
4 2012-13 VAT 9,97,640 9,937,640
5 2012-13 CST 16,64,048 16,54,048 -
6 2013-14 Entry Tax 37,11,134 7,42,227 Z9.6%,307
7 20313-14 VAT ¢,8C,358 <,80,358 -
3 2012-14 CST 8,14,070 - 8,14,070

Note 34.7 : One Time Settlement of penision liability with MPSEB:

Consequent upon bifurcation of MPEB into MPSEB and CSEB, certain issues reiated to sethzmeant of pension liability were pending for
resolution and as per commuinique receivec from CSPHCL, there is a pussivilicy of additional tizhility during the course of final settlement
with MPSEB. For furthar details, refer note 52,
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35. Financial instruments

35.1 Capital management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to stakeholaers threugh the optimisation of the debt ana
equity balance. The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by casn and bank balances) and totai equity of the Company. :

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual as well as long term operating olans and other strategic investment plans. The funding requirements
are met through non convertible debt securities or other long-term /short-term borrowings. The Corapany mcnitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio
and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Cumpany.

The capital components of the Company are as giver below:

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Debt {i) 12,38.759,40,321 12,56,66,08,522
Cash and bank balances 20,38,25,715 53,97,69,696
Net debt 12,18,41,14,606 12,02,68,38,826
Total Equity (ii) 12,07,90,55,865 10,48,28,44,960
‘Net debt to equity ratio 1.01 1.15

(i} Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings
(i} Equity is defined as Equity share capita! and other equity including reserves and surplus

35.2 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

Categories of Financial Instruments:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Financial Assets FVTPL FvTOCH Amortised FVTPL FyTOC! Amortised
Cost Cost

Trade receivables 2,63,36,29,762 2,29,80,13,432 ¢
Cash and cash equivalents 1 20,38,25,715 53,9"-,63,_6_€}ii
Loans 1,23,11,064 1,34,98,393 |
Other financial assets 17416130 45,04,62
Investments 1,89,89,50,958 - 1,65,11,98,663 o
Total 1,89,89,50,958 - 2,86,71,82,671 1,65,41,98,663 - 3,3],17,&3,1\_:1.1»;
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1C,86,02,75,153 11,07,96,51,172 |
Trade Payables 63,44,76,297 46,71,92,234
Other financial liabilities 2,57,32,41,197 3,30,52,75,320 |
Total - - 15,06,79,92,646 - - 14,85,22,18,726 |

Management belives that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in there financial stat2ments approximate their fair values, hence the fair value
discloures are not given.

35.3 Financial risk management objectives

The company's finaricial risk management is an integral part of how to plan ano execute its business strategies. The Company's Corpor:te Treasury function manages the financial
risks relating to the operation of the Company. These risks include Interest risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

35.3.1 Interest rate risk managernent

Interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in interest rates that may have advesse effects on the f.ampany in the repurtirg seriod or in future years Interest rate risk is tha
risk that the furure cash flows with respect ta intarest payments on borrowings will fluciuzte because of zhangas in ma-ar interest rates. The Croup’s exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates prima:ily to the Group’s long-term Jebt obligatioas.

Interest rate sensitivity:

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rates for term loans at the end of the reperting perind and the stipulated change taking place at
the beginning of the financiai year and held constant throughout the reporting period in case of term loans that have floating rates.The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and horrowings affected. With all uther variatles hield corstant, the Company's profit before tax is aifected
through the impact on rate of borrowings, as follows:

Increase/ decrease in |Effect cn profit

basis points pefore tax -
31-Mar-18 50 6,19,39,702
31-Mar-17 50 _6,28,33,043
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35.3.2 Credit risk management

The Company takes on exposure to credit risk, which is tha risk that counterparty will default on its cortractual cbligations resulting in financial ioss to the zompany. Financial assets
that potentially expose the Company to credit risks are listed beiow:

As at 31st March 2013 | A< at 31st March
Financial Assets (Rs.) 2017 (Rs.)
Trade Receivables 2,63,36,29,752 2,29,80,13,481 |
Loans _1,23,11,064 1,34,56,289
Other financial assets 1,74,16,130 46,04,63,659
Invesiments 1,83,89,50,958 1,65,41,38,663
Total 4,56,23,07,914 4,42,61,72,094

35.3.3 Liquidity risk management

The Compainy mznages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities. The maturity profile of the financia! assets are listed below:

Expected contractual maturity for Financial Liabilities

Upto 2 Year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
March 31, 2018
Borrowings - 5,48,31,76,568 5,37,70,98,585 10,86,02,75,153
Trade Paysables 63,44,76,297 - - 63,44,76,297
Other financial liability 3,14,27,92,241 43,04,48,956 3,57,32,41,197
3,77,72,68,537 5,48,31,76,568 5,80,75,47,541 15,06,79,92,646
March 31, 2017
Borrowings B 3,77,87,97,085 7,30,08,54,087 | 11,07,96,51,172
Trade Payables 45,72,92,234 - - 46,72,92,234
Other financial liability 2,91,16,74,288 39,36,01,032 3,30,52,75,320
3,37,89,66,522 3 7,87,97,085 7,69,44,55,119 14,85,22,18,746
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Note 36: Eiiployee benefit Plan

1 Defined Benefit Plan

A separate trust in the name cf CSEB Gratuity and Pension Fund Trust has been formed by erstwhile CSEB to mitigate the liability of pension and gratuity of its retiring
employees. Tne trust is recogaized under part B of Schedule IV of “he Incomn Tax Act’ 1961, After the reztructuring of erstwhile board, the successor companies have
been contributing their respactive share of pensicn and gratuity liabiiity tc the aforesaid trust. Company provides for the share of ts deficit in the actuzl contribution vis.
a-vis the stipulated rontributioi determined on the basiz of actuuria! vajuatinn in its profit and loss account. The ernployess of the Company are also entitled to
compensated absences based nn the un availed ieave balance as wel as other long term banefits, The Company records liability baced on actuarial
valuation computed under projected unit credit inethed.

The rotirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance shcet represents the zctual deficit or surplus in the Compzany’s slefined Lenafit plans. Any srplus resulting
from this calculation is iimited to the present value cf any economic herietits availaile in the form of refunis from the plars or “eductions in future conributions to the

plans.

A liability for a terrnination benefit is recogrised at the earlier of when the entity can ro longer withdraw the offer of the ternsination berefit and when tha entity
recogrises any related restructuring costs.

Summa;y of Membership Data:

SrNo Particulars 31-03-2018 31-63-2017
i Gratuity
Number of employees Gratuity 1,624 1,667.00
Total Monthly Salary 1,62.1.00 12.74
Average Past Service (Yoars) 21.19 21.66
Averagz Age {Vears) 47.38 47.06
Average remaini:g working life (Years) 14.52 14.94
weighted averagz durstion 11,08 14.18
[}
i Pension l
For Activa Emplovees
Nurber of employees Pensioners og4 1,647 !
Total Monthiv Pension 10.15 391 I
Fer Retired Employees
Number of Retirad Employee 790 735
Total Monthly Pension 3.18 3.11
For Spouse
Number of Spouse 567 549
Total Monthiy Pension 1.206 125
iii Leave
Leave balance considered on valuation date 3,44,067 2,825,812
|

1.1 Risk associated with the Plan

The plan is of a fina! salary defined benefit in nature which is sponscred by the Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertairing to the pian. In paiticular, there
is @ risk for the Company that any adverse salary grewth or demographic experience can result in an increase in cost of providing these ben=fits to emolovees in future.
Since the benefits are lump sum in nature the pian is not subject ta ary longevity risks.

1.2 Principal Actuarial Assumptions:

SrNe Particulars
o 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
i Discount rate {(p.a.) 7.73% 7.32%
it Salary Escafation rate {p.a.) 6.00% 6.00%
i Pension Escalation ratz {p.2.} 4.00% 4.00%

a) Discount Rate:

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market vieids of Indian government securities es at the balance sheet data for the estirmated term of the obligaticns.
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b) _Safary Escalation Rate:
The estimates of future salary increases considered takes intc account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

1.3 Principal Demographic assumptiois:

SrNo |Particulars 31-03-2015 31-03-2017
1 Retirement age (Years) 62 62
2 Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 130% of IALM 100% of IALM
{2006 - 08) (2006 - 08)
3 Withdrawal rate
lIpto 30 Years 0% 0%
From 31 to 44 Years 0% 0%
Above 44 years 0% 0%
4 Leave Availment Rate 2. 2.5
Leave Lapse rate while in service Nil Nil
Leave Lapse rate on exit Nil Nil
Leave 2ncashment Rate while in service 5 5

1.4 The amounts recognised in the financial statements and the movements in the net defined benefit obligations over the year are as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs. Crs Amount in Rs. Crs
Gratuity and Pension Leave
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Current Service Cost 26.85 30.11 4.26 3.73
Past Service Cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - T
Interest Ccst on Defined Benefit Obiigation 109.30 105.38 5.36 4.96
Interest Income on Plan Assets : . (40.91) (39.74)
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss - 95.23 95,75 9.51 8.69
Actuarial gain / {loss) for the year on Defined Benefit Obligaticn (43.04) (104.86) (25.65) {2.50)
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset. (14.91) 22,68 -
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income (63.95) (82.18) (25.69;{ {2.50}

1.5 The amount included in the Balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefits plans as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs. Crs Amount in Rs. Crs
Gratuity and Pension Leave .

31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,563.93 1,493.11 93.30 73.16
Fair value of plan assets 525.30 558.89 - -
Unfunded Liability/provision in Baiance Sheet 1,038.63 934.22 98.90 73.16
Bifuraction of the present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year
Current 104.80 71.28 11.34 5.94
Non-current 1,459.12 1,421.83 87.55 67.22
1.6 Movement in fair value of the defined Benefit Obiiagtion
B i Particulars T Amount in Rs. Crs Amourt in Rs.g_]

Gratuity and Pension Leave ;

31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 _
Opening defined benefit Obligation 1,493.11 1,317.30 73.16
Current Service cost 26.85 30.11 4.26
Past Service Cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 109.30 105.38 5.36
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 89.31 42.40 28.46
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in Financial assumptions (40.26) 62.46 (2.77)
Benefits paid (114.37) (64.54) (9.56)
Closing defined benefit Obligation 1,563.93 1,493.11 98.30
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Note 37: Mznagerial Re:nuneration

—- —
Details kY 2017-18 FY 2016-17 :
Salary & Aliowances 35,78, 184 15,50.012
Other Benefits 3,860 2,333
Retirement Berefits - 10,30.902
Toial . 35,82,044 26,14,647
Note 38: Details of Elertricity trar.cmitred in MUs and Rs in crores:
Energy Transmitted FY2017:13 1 FY 201817 !
In MU Rsincr (n MU Rsin cr -
For CSPDCL & Orher Power Utilities (i.e. 24,880.81 813.59 23,262.51 915 30
enerey auaut frar CSPTOLs sudtaml
SiNC's revenue - 1096 (- 12.61
Total 24,880.81 824.55 23,282.€1 925.60

Note 39: Balances of State Government Loan, and Liability against Deposit Works are subject to confirmation and reconcil.ation,

Note 40 Being 3 State Government Company, the company has not entered Into an stransacthior with anv company that are coverng under sectinn 186 of the Campanies Act'2013

Mote d1: in the absence 0! necessary scheddles of suppliers and contractars during the period, r2levarit disclosures of Micra
not be compiled and disclosed

. 3mall & Medium Enterarises covered under Micra, Small & Medium Ente. prises Act, 2006 “ould

Note 42: SERC carries sul 1ue up evercise of accounts of all successor companies including SLDC post their statutory audit. CSERC vide its Tariff order dated 31th March,2017 has determined net surplus in the hands of
CSPTCL and SLDC (including carrying cost) at Rs. 37.42 Crs (2015-16 : Rs. 103.21 crs) and Rs. 0.13 Crores {2015-16 * Rs. 3.12 crs) post true up for financial vear 2016-17 which has been adjusted in ARR for the F Y 2017-18.
True up excersie for FY 2016-17 s pending.

Note 43: The company recognizes rever.ue baczd on the ARR as approved by CSERC wide its taciff orders. The compan
the manth, succeeding the month, in which new tariff is passed by CSERC i e. with efiect from Olsc April' 2017 in the instant :3se.

v, as per its prevailirg practice followed presently and 1n earlier years, has accounted evised tenff team
Note 44: The cempany has formed CSR committee in December 2017 which is mandaiory under sec!

tion 135 of The Companies Act'2013, consequent to appointment of independent directar appo.nted on the Board

Note 45: The company has fully disclosed the impact of pending titigations
Protection Fund as required under Companies A<1'2013.

on its financial positica in its financial statements. Further, the company is not required to transfer any amourt to the Invester Educatur ard

Nate 4&: Capital contracts arnounting to Rs.301.38 Crores are oending to be executed as on 315t Marci,2018.

Note 47: In accordance witih the policy mentioned in soint no. q (i) of the significant accounting policy
rariff erdec which amcunts o s, 54.93/54./8 Crores {P.Y. 66,63 crores) .Further, pased on actuarial vaiuation of pension
202.73 Cr has been provided ir current year's profit & loss account

above, the company has contributed their share of Lension and gratuity ligtility ro the extert glowed o, CSERC in us
& gratuity liabilitv underraken by CSPHCL cn heh)lf of its subscJiaries, an wuditiona; Mavisien of Ps

in accordance with the po! tement of profii and loss as per ihe

mentioned n noint no. q (i) of the sigaificant actountivg policy shove, the company has prowvided for earmed leave amounting to Rs. 3.47 Cr .n ‘ts stal
actuarial vaiuation made untc 31st March, 2017,

Note 48: In view of paragraph 11 of Ind AS-24, no disciosure is required as regards refated party relationshigs with other state controlled enterprises and trarsaction with such erterprisas. Other disclosura; as required hy
ind AS-24 are as under-

A
Key management personnel:

List of Related Paruies:
Shri Vijay Singh
Mrs. Tripti Sinha

Managing Director
Managing Director

B: Transactions carried out with key management personnel. their relatives and their erterpnses whare transactiors have

taken place, in ordinary course of business:

Name of Related Party Nature of relationship Apr'l7 to Marca’l8 | Aur'16 to March’1?
HLILER] linRs)
Shri Vijay Singh® Managing Cirector 277,348 25.14,647
Mrs. Tripti Sinha Managing Director 33,04,538
Total 35,82,044 26,14,647

* Mr. Jijay Singh retired from the office on 31st May, 2017 and Trupti Sinha 3¢ aopainia? 45 the raw WD eHactive from 1st June, 2017

Even though no disclosure is required as per para 24 of ind AS 24, piara 25 requires a government related ertities to Jisc'os2 significant related party iransactions and following are the significant

related party transactions :

Nature of Transaction Name of Related Party o Natire of Relatiorship | F717-18 FY 16-17
Transmission Income Chhattisgarh Staie Distribution Company Limies Fellow Subsidiary 7.22,25,53,313 8,36,51,52,493 .
Transmission incorne Chhattisgarh State Trading Company Limited Fellow Subsidiary 15,27,54,484
SOC/MOC Income Chhattisgarh State Distribution Company i imite¢ . lreilow Subsidiary 4,73,87,250 5.52,12,940
SOC/MOC Income Chhattisgarh State Generation Company limiea Faiiow Subcidiary 5.62,38,290 6,21,32,000
$0C/MOC Income Chhattisgarh State Trading Company Luniad Fellow Subsidiary 1€,14,500 .
Delayer, Payment Surcharge Chhattisgarh State Distribution Company Limiad Feilow Subsidiary 14,4351,506 39,67.58.800
R 3| of excess delayed Chhattisgarh State Distributicn Campany tinited Felluw Subsidiary o - 67,32,74,000
Ezclncnv charges Chhattisgarh State Distribution Compary Limited Feilow Subsidiary 16.17,42,658 14,64,33,522
Interest on State Government | Chhattisgarh State Distribution Conpany Lmited Fellow Subsidiary 1,39,61,521 1,39,61521
EITC Expenses Chhattisgarh State Discribution Company Limted Fellow Subsidiary 5,13,57,557 4,57,25,951
?\ & G of CSPHCL Chhattisgarh State Holding Company Lomitad _._jhiniding Company 8,38,93,620 4,45,37,423
Total R 1 ®635854,699| 9.80,41,87,751

Note 43: inveaiories ncluges shortage of 58.07 Lakhs (P ¥ - $3.27 Lakhs), identifiad dunng the Lou se olintarat audit; the snortage nas tecn adequately provided in the current vear profit ana loss

settizment raodel agroea
%

Note 50: CSPHC!. an hebsif of otrer successor cormpare: including CSPTCL T 35 maas: fuli and final et denent ot autstanding 13.7 r% MPEA PP Bonds issued to SECL In accordance with comnon
nreresin fands of erstwhile (3E8 has beer worked nut at Rs 48 02 ¢r The said liabifity wsas llocated to CSPD7L CO7GTL

between SECI and MPSER/ CSEB (CSPHOL). Accordingly, the total lability tows: s onncipal &
CERTCL i ther opening ba'auce «heels vide notificatine dated Y9th Ocrober, 20191 the rauc i NEA

NIP Acrordingly, CSP1TCs share i <a:d bty has been workee out at Rs 7 36 ¢f {Rs 3 36 £r towai-1s pnroipal & Ty

A
I8 R34.75 crores towards interest) as o 315t October 2016 €. on (ie date of setilomment x5 per communin from CSPHC L thishabil'ty has been settled ai s 7 3€ croies Lrder ane tmmg

.00 cr towards interest). ISPTCL, aost reorgarization of erstwh.le C5EB has been charging i erasi an the outstanding prncnal theret: # cumletive alance 0. interest and pencipal in the books of C5F 7L s 8.1 cr

(Rs.3.3¢ ¢craras towards pan

oi

setilernent and t'.ere
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Note 51 : Capital Work-in Progress

CWIP of Rs. 616.62 crores includes nayments made to various contractors and supplicis who are assigned with EPC contracts against their
provisional bills amounting to Rs.221.86 creres. These contracts were allotted grior to implemantation of GST wherein service tax/ VAT
were not applicable in these type of contracts. However, post implemeantation of G57, these work contracts were covered within the ambit
of taxable services and therefore the management vide circular dated 14th Septerizer'2017 has issued clarification on the impact
assessment of GST on these contracts. However, these vendors were aliowed to raise provisional biils-as per previous terms against
completed works and therefera these payments are classified as Capital Work in Progress in the financial statement. Post revision of these
contracts in the ensuing year after assessing the impact of GST, the management will uplead revised contracts in their ERP system for
generation of respective GRN.

Note 52 : One Time Settlement of pension liability with MPSEB
Consequent upon bifurcation of MPEB into MPSEB and CSEB, certain issuzs related to settiement of pension liability were pendirg for

resolution. Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited, has worked out share of lapility of erstwhile CSEB and placed the same in
board meeting dated USth May'2018. Accordingly, a provisional lizhility of Rs.156.70 crores has been determined as amount payable to
MPSEB towards pension fiability of erstwhile CSFB. CSPHCL has apportioned the sbovz fiability to its successor companies namehy CSPGCL,
CSPTCL and CSPDCL in the ratios of 26.8:’.';/10.61/62.56 being ratio prescribed ir opening halance sheet. Aocording, CSPTCUs share in the
liability cornes 1o #s. 17.69 crores which has been duly provided in the current year financials. As ser coremuaique raceved from CSPRCL,

there is a possibility of additional liability during the course of final settiemsr with MPLEB.

Note 53: Previous year's iigures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to make it romparabie.
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